

## Philips Respironics Recall Information

Philips Respironics has issued a voluntary recall notification and safety notice for specific Continuous Positive Airway Pressure (CPAP), BiLevel Positive Airway Pressure (BiLevel PAP) devices and Mechanical Ventilators due to issues related to the sound abatement foam used in these devices.

Our patients' safety is our utmost concern. For more information, including which devices are affected, please visit the Philips Respironics website at **philips.com/src-update** or call 1-877-907-7508.

RVH Sleep Products has always taken pride in supporting our patients and families with the best possible care and service. For any further questions or concerns contact our team directly at 613-432-8259 or email respironicsrecall@renfrewhosp.com.

We recommend you discuss your Sleep Therapy with your family physician regarding continuation of your therapy. RVH Sleep Products will be contacting affected patients as more information becomes available.